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corporation located in Guilford,
Connecticut. Complainants are shippers
as this term is defined under 46 U.S.C.
40102(23).

Complainants identify Respondent as
a company existing under the laws of
Hong Kong with its principal place of
business in Wan Chai, Hong Kong and
as a global ocean carrier.

Complainants allege that Respondent
violated 46 U.S.C. 41102(c) and
41104(a)(10) and 46 CFR 545.5.
Complainants allege these violations
arose from assessment of demurrage,
detention, per diem, and yard storage
charges during periods of time in which
the charges were not just or reasonable
because of circumstances outside the
control of the Complainants and its
agents and service providers, and from
the acts or omissions of the Respondent
that led to the assessment of these
charges.

An answer to the complaint must be
filed with the Commission within 25
days after the date of service.

The full text of the complaint can be
found in the Commission’s electronic
Reading Room at https://www2.fmc.gov/
readingroom/proceeding/24-06/. This
proceeding has been assigned to the
Office of Administrative Law Judges.
The initial decision of the presiding
judge shall be issued by February 14,
2025, and the final decision of the
Commission shall be issued by August
29, 2025.

David Eng,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2024—03509 Filed 2—20-24; 8:45 am|
BILLING CODE 6730-02-P

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION
[DOCKET NO. 24-11]

Notice of Filing of Complaint and
Assignment; OL USA LLC,
Complainant, v. Maersk A/S,
Respondent

Served: February 14, 2024.

Notice is given that a complaint has
been filed with the Federal Maritime
Commission (the “Commission”’) by OL
USA LLC (the “Complainant’) against
Maersk A/S (the “Respondent”).
Complainant states that the Commission
has subject matter jurisdiction over the
complaint pursuant to the Shipping Act
of 1984, 46 U.S.C. 40101 et seq. and
personal jurisdiction over the
Respondent as an ocean common carrier
as defined in 46 U.S.C. 40102.

Complainant is a limited liability
company formed and existing under the
laws of the state of Delaware with a
principal place of business in Westbury,

New York, and a shipper, as defined in
46 U.S.C. 40102(17), in the business of
providing non-vessel-operating common
carrier services.

Complainant identifies Respondent as
a foreign corporation organized and
existing under the laws of Denmark
with a principal place of business in
Copenhagen, Denmark, and an ocean
common carrier as defined in 46 U.S.C.
40102(18).

Complainant alleges that Respondent
engaged in unreasonable and deceptive
acts that violated 46 U.S.C. 40501 and
46 CFR part 520. Complainant alleges
these violations arose from a
dysfunctional online tariff platform
maintained by the Respondent, and the
platform prevented access to and review
of Respondent’s tariffs.

An answer to the complaint must be
filed with the Commission within 25
days after the date of service.

The full text of the complaint can be
found in the Commission’s electronic
Reading Room at https://www2.fmc.gov/
readingroom/proceeding/24-11/. This
proceeding has been assigned to the
Office of Administrative Law Judges.
The initial decision of the presiding
judge shall be issued by February 14,
2025, and the final decision of the
Commission shall be issued by August
29, 2025.

David Eng,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2024—-03517 Filed 2—20-24; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 6730-02-P

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION
[DOCKET NO. 24-09]

Notice of Filing of Complaint and
Assignment; Impact Products, LLC
and Safety Zone, LLC, Complainants,
COSCO Shipping Lines Co., Ltd.,
Respondent

Served: February 14, 2024.

Notice is given that a complaint has
been filed with the Federal Maritime
Commission (the “Commission”) by
Impact Products, LLC and Safety Zone,
LLC (the “Complainants”) against
COSCO Shipping Lines Co., Ltd. (the
“Respondent”). Complainants state that
the Commission has jurisdiction over
the complaint pursuant to 46 U.S.C.
41301 through 41309 and personal
jurisdiction over the Respondent as an
ocean common carrier, as defined in 46
U.S.C. 40102(18), that has entered into
a service contract, as defined in 46
U.S.C. 40102(21), with the
Complainants. Complainant Impact
Products, LLC is a corporation located
in Toledo, Ohio. Complainant Safety

Zone, LLC is a corporation located in
Guilford, Connecticut. Complainants are
shippers as this term is defined under
46 U.S.C. 40102(23).

Complainants identify Respondent as
a company organized under the laws of
China with its United States office
located in Secaucus, New Jersey and as
a global ocean carrier. Complainants
allege that Respondent violated 46
U.S.C. 41102(c) and 41104(a)(10) and 46
CFR 545.5. Complainants allege these
violations arose from assessment of
demurrage, detention, per diem, and
yard storage charges during periods of
time in which the charges were not just
or reasonable because of circumstances
outside the control of the Complainants
and its agents and service providers,
and from the acts or omissions of the
Respondent that led to the assessment of
these charges.

An answer to the complaint must be
filed with the Commission within 25
days after the date of service.

The full text of the complaint can be
found in the Commission’s electronic
Reading Room at https://www2.fmc.gov/
readingroom/proceeding/24-09/. This
proceeding has been assigned to the
Office of Administrative Law Judges.
The initial decision of the presiding
judge shall be issued by February 14,
2025, and the final decision of the
Commission shall be issued by August
29, 2025.

David Eng,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2024-03511 Filed 2—20-24; 8:45 am]|
BILLING CODE 6730-02—-P

GOVERNMENT ACCOUNTABILITY
OFFICE

Comptroller General’s Advisory
Council on Standards for Internal
Control in the Federal Government;
Notice of Meeting

AGENCY: Government Accountability
Office.

ACTION: Notice of meeting.

SUMMARY: The Comptroller General’s
Advisory Council on Standards for
Internal Control in the Federal
Government will hold a meeting on
Tuesday, March 12, 2024, from 11:00
a.m. to 2:00 p.m. to discuss proposed
updates and revisions to the Standards
for Internal Control in the Federal
Government (known as the Green Book).
The meeting will be virtual and is open
to the public.

DATES: The meeting will be held on
Tuesday, March 12, 2024, from 11:00
a.m. to 2:00 p.m.
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https://www2.fmc.gov/readingroom/proceeding/24-06/
https://www2.fmc.gov/readingroom/proceeding/24-11/
https://www2.fmc.gov/readingroom/proceeding/24-11/
https://www2.fmc.gov/readingroom/proceeding/24-09/
https://www2.fmc.gov/readingroom/proceeding/24-09/
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ADDRESSES: The meeting will be virtual
only.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: For
further information on the meeting or
the Green Book, please contact Carrie
Morrison, Assistant Director, Financial
Management and Assurance,
MorrisonC@gao.gov or (202) 512—4689.
To request a reasonable accommodation
(RA) for this meeting, email GAO’s RA
office at ReasonableAccommodations@
gao.gov. Please request all
accommodations at least 5 business
days prior to the meeting (by March
5th).

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Any
interested person may attend the virtual
meeting as an observer. Members of the
public will have an opportunity to
address the Council with brief (5
minute) presentations on matters
directly related to the proposed updates
and revisions. Any interested person
who plans to attend the virtual meeting
as an observer must contact Carrie
Morrison, Assistant Director, at (202)
512-4689, before March 5, 2024. The
meeting agenda will be available upon
request one week before the meeting.
Authority: 31 U.S.C. 3512(c), (d).

James Dalkin,

Director, Financial Management and
Assurance, U.S. Government Accountability
Office.

[FR Doc. 2024—03494 Filed 2—20-24; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 1610-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND
HUMAN SERVICES

Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention

Notice of Closed Meeting

Pursuant to 5 U.S.C. 1009(d), notice is
hereby given of the following meeting.

The meeting will be closed to the
public in accordance with the
provisions set forth in sections
552b(c)(4) and 552b(c)(6), Title 5 U.S.C.,
as amended, and the Determination of
the Director, Office of Strategic Business
Initiatives, Office of the Chief Operating
Officer, CDC, pursuant to Public Law
92-463. The grant applications and the
discussions could disclose confidential
trade secrets or commercial property
such as patentable material, and
personal information concerning
individuals associated with the grant
applications, the disclosure of which
would constitute a clearly unwarranted
invasion of personal privacy.

Name of Committee: Disease,
Disability, and Injury Prevention and
Control Special Emphasis Panel (SEP)—

RFA-OH-22-005, Commercial Fishing
Occupational Safety Research
Cooperative Agreement; and RFA-OH—
22—006, Commercial Fishing
Occupational Safety Training Project
Grants.

Date: May 14, 2024.

Time: 1 p.m.—4 p.m., EDT.

Place: Video-Assisted Meeting.

Agenda: To review and evaluate grant
applications.

For Further Information Contact:
Laurel Garrison, M.P.H., Scientific
Review Officer, Office of Extramural
Programs, National Institute for
Occupational Safety and Health, Centers
for Disease Control and Prevention,
5555 Ridge Avenue, Cincinnati, Ohio
45213. Telephone: (513) 533-8324;
Email: LGarrison@cdc.gov.

The Director, Office of Strategic
Business Initiatives, Office of the Chief
Operating Officer, Centers for Disease
Control and Prevention, has been
delegated the authority to sign Federal
Register notices pertaining to
announcements of meetings and other
committee management activities, for
both the Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention and the Agency for Toxic
Substances and Disease Registry.

Kalwant Smagh,

Director, Office of Strategic Business
Initiatives, Office of the Chief Operating
Officer, Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention.

[FR Doc. 2024—03474 Filed 2—20-24; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4163-18-P

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND
HUMAN SERVICES

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid
Services

[Document Identifier: CMS—-10249]

Agency Information Collection
Activities: Submission for OMB
Review; Comment Request

AGENCY: Centers for Medicare &
Medicaid Services, Health and Human
Services (HHS).

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The Centers for Medicare &
Medicaid Services (CMS) is announcing
an opportunity for the public to
comment on CMS’ intention to collect
information from the public. Under the
Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995
(PRA), federal agencies are required to
publish notice in the Federal Register
concerning each proposed collection of
information, including each proposed
extension or reinstatement of an existing
collection of information, and to allow
a second opportunity for public

comment on the notice. Interested
persons are invited to send comments
regarding the burden estimate or any
other aspect of this collection of
information, including the necessity and
utility of the proposed information
collection for the proper performance of
the agency’s functions, the accuracy of
the estimated burden, ways to enhance
the quality, utility, and clarity of the
information to be collected, and the use
of automated collection techniques or
other forms of information technology to
minimize the information collection
burden.

DATES: Comments on the collection(s) of
information must be received by the
OMB desk officer by March 22, 2024.
ADDRESSES: Written comments and
recommendations for the proposed
information collection should be sent
within 30 days of publication of this
notice to www.reginfo.gov/public/do/
PRAMain. Find this particular
information collection by selecting
“Currently under 30-day Review—Open
for Public Comments” or by using the
search function.

To obtain copies of a supporting
statement and any related forms for the
proposed collection(s) summarized in
this notice, please access the CMS PRA
website by copying and pasting the
following web address into your web
browser: https://www.cms.gov/
Regulations-and-Guidance/Legislation/
PaperworkReductionActof1995/PRA-
Listing.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
William Parham at (410) 786—4669.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Under the
Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 (PRA)
(44 U.S.C. 3501-3520), federal agencies
must obtain approval from the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) for each
collection of information they conduct
or sponsor. The term “collection of
information” is defined in 44 U.S.C.
3502(3) and 5 CFR 1320.3(c) and
includes agency requests or
requirements that members of the public
submit reports, keep records, or provide
information to a third party. Section
3506(c)(2)(A) of the PRA (44 U.S.C.
3506(c)(2)(A)) requires federal agencies
to publish a 30-day notice in the
Federal Register concerning each
proposed collection of information,
including each proposed extension or
reinstatement of an existing collection
of information, before submitting the
collection to OMB for approval. To
comply with this requirement, CMS is
publishing this notice that summarizes
the following proposed collection(s) of
information for public comment:

1. Type of Information Collection
Request: Revision of a currently
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